
From: Christina Winn 
Sent: Wednesday, January 23, 2019 6:39 AM EST 
To: Fava, Andrea <afava@amazon.com>; toddl@senecagroup.com <toddl@senecagroup.com> 
Subject: RE: Thanks and slides 

Yes - are you able to share your slides?

 

-----Original Message-----

From: Fava, Andrea [mailto:afava@amazon.com]

Sent: Wednesday, January 23, 2019 5:54 AM

To: Christina Winn <Cwinn@arlingtonva.us>; toddl@senecagroup.com

Subject: Thanks and slides

 

Hi, Christina. Thank you again for organizing the meeting with County team last week. Are you able to

share the slides? Thanks!

 

 

 


